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individual. You will receive a reply
during normal business hours.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Federal Aviation Administration has
determined that approximately 1,905
acres of Air Navigation Site No. 189 is
excess to its needs and has requested a
partial revocation of the withdrawal.
Upon revocation, the State of Alaska
selection applications made under the
Alaska Statehood Act and the Alaska
National Interest Lands Conservation
Act become effective without further
action by the State. While the land
remains in Federal ownership, there is
no significant restriction on subsistence
uses. If the lands are ultimately
conveyed to the State of Alaska
pursuant to the Alaska Statehood Act,
that conveyance will not result in a
significant restriction on subsistence.
Even if any such restriction would
result upon conveyance of the land to
the State, conveyance of the land is
authorized by Section 810(c) of the
Alaska National Interest Lands
Conservation Act.

Order

By virtue of the authority vested in
the Secretary of the Interior by Section
204 of the Federal Land Policy and
Management Act of 1976, 43 U.S.C.
1714, it is ordered as follows:

1. The Secretarial Order dated
September 24, 1942, which withdrew
public lands and reserved them on
behalf of the Federal Aviation
Administration for Air Navigation Site
No. 189, is hereby revoked only insofar
as it affects the following described
land:

Seward Meridian, Alaska

T. 28 N., R. 25 W., more particularly
described as follows:

Parcel A, a portion of U.S. Survey No.
2640, Alaska, is described as follows:
Beginning at corner No. 1, U.S. Survey
No. 2640; thence along a portion of line
1-4, S. 14°21’59” W., a distance of
2,765.52 feet, to a point not
monumented; thence N. 75°53°00” W., a
distance of 18,479.03 feet to a point on
line 3—-2, not monumented; thence along
a portion of line 3—2, N. 14°20’30”E., a
distance of 2,846.73 feet to corner No. 2;
thence along line 2-1, S. 75°37’54” E., a
distance of 18,480.13 feet to corner No.
1, the point of beginning, containing
1190.44 acres more or less.

Parcel B, a portion of U.S. Survey No.
5408, Alaska, is described as follows:

Beginning at corner No. 6, Lot 1, U. S.
Survey No. 2640, on line 4-1, U.S.
Survey No. 5408; thence along a portion
of said line 4-1, S. 75°38’58” E., a
distance of 2,639.78 feet, to corner No. 1;
thence along line 1-2, S. 14°23'28” W.,
a distance of 5,939.45 feet, to corner No.
2; thence along line 2-3, N. 75°36700”
W., a distance of 5,940.00 feet to corner

No. 3; thence along a portion of line 3—
4, N. 14°24’03” E., a distance of 4,675.46
feet to a point not monumented; thence
S. 75°35’54” E., a distance of 3,295.12
feet, to a point not monumented; thence
N. 14°35’22” E., a distance of 1,261.78
feet to corner No. 6, Lot 1, U. S. Survey
No. 2640, the point of beginning,
containing 714.11 acres more or less.

The total area described contains
approximately 1,905 acres, more or less, at
Farewell, Alaska.

2. The State of Alaska applications for
selection made under Section 6(a) of the
Alaska Statehood Act of July 7, 1958, 48
U.S.C. note prec. 21 and under Section 906(e)
of the Alaska National Interest Lands
Conservation Act, 43 U.S.C. 1635(e) become
effective without further action by the State
upon publication of this Public Land Order
in the Federal Register, if such land is
otherwise available. Land selected by, but not
conveyed to, the State will be subject to
Public Land Order No. 5186, (37 FR 5589
(1972)), as amended, and any other
withdrawal or segregation of record.

Dated: October 25, 2012.
Rhea S. Suh,

Assistant Secretary—Policy, Management
and Budget.

[FR Doc. 2012-28643 Filed 11-23-12; 8:45 am]
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Public Land Order No. 7801;
Withdrawal of Public Lands for
Protection of Proposed Expansion of
Twentynine Palms, CA

Correction

In notice document 2012-23479
beginning on page 58864 of the issue of
Monday, September 24, 2012 make the
following correction:

On page 58865, beginning in the first
column, under the heading “a. Federal
surface and mineral estate:”, and
ending on the same page, in the third
column, on the last line, the text should
read as follows:

San Bernardino Meridian

Western Acquisition Area

T.4N.,R. 2E,
Sec. 1.
T.5N.,R.2E.,
Secs. 1 and 2;
Secs. 11 to 14, inclusive, and 23 to 26,
inclusive;
Sec. 35.
T.6 N.,R.2E,
Sec. 13;
Secs. 23 to 26, inclusive;
Sec. 35.
T.4N.,,R. 3 E,
Sec. 1, lots 1 and 2 of NEV4, lots 1 and 2
of NWva, NWV4SWVi4, and SEVa;
Sec. 2;

Sec. 3, EV2 of lot 1 of NEV4, lot 2 of NEVa,
lot 2 of NWV4, and Sv2SV%;

Sec. 4, lots 1 and 2 of NEV4, lots 1 and 2
of NWVa, SWVa, and SV2SEVa;

Secs 5 and 6;

Sec. 7, EVz;

Secs. 8 and 9;

Sec. 10, NV2NVsz;

Sec. 12, N¥2 and SEVa.

T.5N.,, R. 3 E,, partly unsurveyed.

Secs. 2 to 35, inclusive;
Sec. 36, SWVa.
T.4N.,,R. 4E.,
Secs. 1 to 15, inclusive;
Sec. 17;
Sec. 18, N/z;
Sec. 20, NVz;
Secs. 21 to 27, inclusive;
Sec. 28, N2,
T.5N,, R. 4 E,, partly unsurveyed.
Secs. 2 to 11, inclusive;
Sec. 12, all except for Mineral Survey No.
6336;
Sec. 13, EVz, EV2.EV2NWV4, EV2SW4, and
E12W12SWi;
Secs. 14, 15, and 16;
Sec. 17, NW4 and SVz;
Secs. 18 to 24, inclusive;
Sec. 25, NV2, SWV4, and WV2SEVa;
Sec. 26, lots 1 to 4, inclusive, W%z, and
SEVa;
Secs. 27 to 36, inclusive.
T.6 N.,,R.4E.,
Secs. 1 to 15, inclusive, and 17 to 24,
inclusive;
Sec. 26;
Secs. 27 and 28, all except for Mineral
Survey Nos. 3000 and 3980;
Secs. 29 to 35, inclusive;
Sec. 36, N2 and SWa.
T.3N,R.5E,,
Secs. 1, 2, and 3;
Sec. 4, lots 1 to 12, inclusive, and
EV2NWVaNEY2SW1/a;
Secs. 5 and 6;
Sec. 9, lots 1 and 2;
Sec. 10, lots 1 to 7, inclusive;
Sec. 11;
Sec. 12, lots 1 to 12, inclusive.
T.4 N, R. 5 E., partly unsurveyed.
Secs. 2 to 35, inclusive.
T.5N,,R.5E,,
Secs. 4 and 5;
Sec. 6, lots 1 to 10, inclusive, SEVaNWVa,
Ev2SWv4, NV2SEVa, and SWVaSEVa;
Sec. 7, lots 1 to 4, inclusive, lots 6 and 7,
SYoNEVa, SEVaNWVa, EV2SWV4, and
SEV4;
Sec. 8;
Secs. 14, 15, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28,
30, 31, 32, 34, and 35.
T.6 N.,R.5E.,
Secs. 17 to 20, inclusive, and 29 to 32,
inclusive.

Southern Acquisition Area

T.2N.,,R.9E,,

Sec. 25;

Sec. 26, all except for
NT2NWVYLSWYaSW1/a;

Sec. 27, EV2 except for W2SEV4aSEVaSEVa;

Sec. 34, SYaNEV4aNEYaNEVa4,
SEVuNEVaNEVa, W12NEVaNEY4,
NWvYaNEVa, and EVaNWYa;

Sec. 35, Nz except for N"2NEVaNE74NEV4
and SY2SWYaNWVaNEVa,
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T.2N,R. 10 E,

Secs. 2 to 11, inclusive;

Sec. 14, that portion lying north and west
of the boundary of the Cleghorn Lakes
Wilderness Area;

Sec. 15 and 17 to 22, inclusive;

Sec. 23, that portion lying west of the
boundary of the Cleghorn Lakes
Wilderness Area;

Sec. 26, that portion lying west and south
of the boundary of the Cleghorn Lakes
Wilderness Area;

Secs. 27 to 35, inclusive.

Eastern Acquisition Area

T.4N,,R. 11 E,,

Secs. 1, 2, 11, 12, and 14.
T.5N.,,R. 11 E,,

Sec. 35.
T.3N.,,R. 12 E,,

Secs. 1, 2, and 3;

Secs. 10 to 15, inclusive;

Secs. 22, 23, and 24;

Sec. 25, that portion lying west of the
boundary of the Sheephole Valley
Wilderness Area;

Secs. 26 and 27;

Sec. 34, that portion lying north and east
of the boundary of Cleghorn Lakes
Wilderness Area;

Sec. 35.

T.4N,,R.12E,,

Secs. 1 to 8, inclusive;

Secs. 10, 11, 12, 14, and 15;

Sec. 18, all except for Mineral Survey No.
5802;

Sec. 19, N2 except for Mineral Survey
Nos. 5802 and 5805;

Sec. 21, EVz;

Secs. 23 to 27, inclusive;

Sec. 28, EVz;

Secs. 34 and 35.

T.5N.,,R. 12 E,,

Secs. 19 and 20, all except the lands
conveyed by Patent No. 1000678;

Secs. 21 to 27, inclusive;

Sec. 28, NV2 and SWVa;

Secs, 29 and 30, all except the lands
conveyed by Patent No. 1000678;

Secs. 31 to 35, inclusive.

T.3N.,,R. 13 E,,

Sec. 4, that portion lying west of the
Sheephole Valley Wilderness Area;

Secs. 5 and 7;

Sec. 8, 17, 18, and 19, those portions lying
west of the Sheephole Valley Wilderness
Area.

T.4N.,,R. 13 E,,

Secs. 1 to 4, inclusive, 6 to 15, inclusive,
and 17 to 22, inclusive;

Secs. 23, 24, and 27, those portions lying
northwesterly of the Sheephole Valley
Wilderness Area;

Secs. 28 to 32, inclusive;

Secs. 33 and 34, that portion lying
northwesterly of the Sheephole Valley
Wilderness Area.

T.5N.,,R. 13 E,,

Secs. 19 and 20;

Sec. 22, W,

Secs. 23 to 28, inclusive, and 30, 31, 32,
34, and 35.

T.3N.,,R. 14 E,,

Secs. 1 and 2;

Secs. 3, 4, and 10, those portions lying east
of the Sheephole Valley Wilderness
Area;

Secs. 11, 12, and 13;

Secs. 14 and 15, those portions lying east
of the Sheephole Valley Wilderness
Area.

T.4N,R 14 E,

Secs. 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 17, and 18;

Sec. 20, that portion lying northeasterly of
the Sheephole Valley Wilderness Area;

Secs. 21 to 24, inclusive;

Sec. 25, that portion lying northwesterly of
the Cadiz Dunes Wilderness Area;

Secs. 26, 27, and 28;

Sec. 29, that portion lying northeasterly of
the Sheephole Valley Wilderness Area;

Secs. 33, 34, and 35.

T.5N.,R. 14 E,,

Secs. 30 and 31.

T.4N,R. 15E,

Secs. 1 to 4, inclusive;

Sec. 5, all except for railroad rights-of-way;

Secs. 6, 7, and 8;

Sec. 9, all except for railroad rights-of-way;

[FR Doc. C1-2012-23479 Filed 11-23-12; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 1505-01-D

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-794]

Certain Electronic Devices, Including
Wireless Communication Devices,
Portable Music and Data Processing
Devices, and Tablet Computers; Notice
of Commission Determination To
Review the Final Initial Determination;
Schedule for Filing Written
Submissions on the Issues Under
Review and on Remedy, Public
Interest, and Bonding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to review
the final initial determination issued by
the presiding administrative law judge
in the above-captioned investigation on
September 14, 2012. The Commission
requests certain briefing from the parties
on the issues under review, as indicated
in this notice. The Commission also
requests briefing from the parties and
the public on the issues of remedy, the
public interest, and bonding.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Clark S. Cheney, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202—
205-2661. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,

telephone 202—-205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on August 1, 2011, based on a complaint
filed by Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. of
Korea and Samsung
Telecommunications America, LLC of
Richardson, Texas (collectively,
“Samsung”). 76 FR 45860 (Aug. 1,
2011). The complaint alleges violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930,
as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain electronic devices, including
wireless communication devices,
portable music and data processing
devices, and tablet computers, by reason
of infringement of various patents,
including U.S. Patent Nos. 7,706,348
(“the ’348 patent”), 7,486,644 (“‘the '644
patent”), 7,450,114 (“‘the "114 patent”),
and 6,771,980 (“the '980 patent”). The
notice of investigation names Apple Inc.
of Cupertino, California, as the only
respondent.

On September 14, 2012, the presiding
administrative law judge (‘“‘ALJ”’) issued
his final initial determination (“ID”) in
this investigation finding no violation of
section 337. The ALJ determined that
the ’348, ’644, and 980 patents are valid
but not infringed and that the "114
patent is both invalid and not infringed.
The ALJ further determined that the
economic prong of the domestic
industry requirement is satisfied for all
four patents at issue, but that the
technical prong is not satisfied for any
of the asserted patents.

On October 1, 2012, complainant
Samsung and the Commission
investigative attorney filed petitions for
review of the ID, while Apple filed a
contingent petition for review.

Having examined the record of this
investigation, including the ID, the
petitions for review, and the responses
thereto, the Commission has determined
to review the ALJ’s determination of no
violation in its entirety.

In connection with the final
disposition of this investigation, the
Commission may issue an order that
results in the exclusion of the subject
articles from entry into the United
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